Debra Thomeson

From: Stephen Giesbrecht

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 3:14 PM
To: Debra Thompson

Cc: Assembly; Karl Hagerman
Subject: RE: Reopening the Economy

These are the questions contained in the survey:

Please suggest businesses that you believe should be allowed to "restart" operations,
carefully, and that can maintain social distancing.

What are baseline prevention or mitigation measures you think should be in place? This
could include face masks or other types of PPE, for example.

Would you like to have some role in determining how and how fast to reopen your
community to business activity?

What kind of resources do you need to be able to manage reopening the economy?
Data, first responders, health care, etc.

On a scale of 1-10, how comfortable are you opening up, sector-by-sector, in the month
or ahead, your local economy, with as much health information as is available to the

State?

Is there anything else you would add with respect to opening up the economy, or slowly
introducing a return to "normalcy"?



